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Introductions 



Todayôs Objectives 

Ensuring that you and the software/company you choose for your 
CRM are right for your organization. 

Preparing your staff for an implementation. 

Pitfalls to avoid during the conversion process. 

Prioritizing your business needs to match the strengths of the CRM 
you choose. 



Agenda 
 

The Selection Process Ą Choosing the right solution for your 
Organization. 

Size & the non-negotiables 

The Core of every successful implementation ï Planning! 

Integration & Dependencies 

Sustainer & Payment Processing 

What does ñgo-liveò really mean? 

Q & A/Discussion 



The Selection Process 
 



How do you choose a new CRM? 

How do you find the right one? 

In-house v. hiring a consultant to help 

RFI, RFP Process 

Demonstrations and hands-on trials 

References! (+do your own due-diligence) 

 



Size Matters  
(Big v. Smaller Organizations)  

& the Non-Negotiables  



Size Matters 
Human Resources 

The size and skills of your combined internal and external teams must 
compliment one another.  



Size Matters 

Why pay for the gas-guzzling luxury sedan when the economical energy efficient 
compact will get you where you need to be? What if the affordable compact 
doesnôt offer the automation your key users require? 

If everyone can get in your database, but no one knows how to drive it, how far 
will you go? 

If your users drive your database hard, and you didnôt invest in a service and 
maintenance plan, how will you keep your engine running smooth? What if your 
dealer doesnôt really offer service or maintenance appropriate for you? 

 

Functionality, Service and Training 

 



Size Matters 

Cost is often a key determinant in CRM selection. Know your budget and 
plan for the long-terméand the unexpected. 

 

Budgets 

 

The cost of your database conversion is always > the cost quoted by your 
new CRM partner. Now that you know that, you can plan accordingly. 

 



Size Doesnôt Actually Matter 
CRM Search 



Size Doesnôt Actually Matter 
CRM Implementation 



Planning is at the Core of  
Every Successful Implementation  



Change Management 
Success is most probable when you, as a change agent, prioritize bringing 
your stakeholders along with you throughout the entire conversion process ς 
RFP to Go-Live and beyond. 

Remember: Shared Ownership ->Transparency-> Met Expectations 

  



Buy-In and Shared Ownership 
Success Depends On It 



Communication 
Before, During and After 



Setting and Understanding Expectations 



ñTHE SECRET OF CHANGE IS TO 
FOCUS ALL OF YOUR ENERGY, 

NOT ON FIGHTING THE OLD, 
BUT ON BUILDING THE NEW. ñ  

-SOCRATES 
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Integration & Dependencies 



Integration & Dependencies 
 One Perfect System? 



Data integration is the combination of 
technical and business processes 
used to combine data from different 
sources into meaningful and valuable 
information.  



Integration & Dependencies 
Key Takeaways 

Identify ALL of your integration points 

Identify HOW each will be integrated 

Have someone IN HOUSE that understands how 
integration works 

Space out go live as much as you can 
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Sustainer & Payment Processing 



Sustainer & Payment Processing 
You Can Move Your Sustainers! 



Sustainer & Payment Processing 
 Key Takeaways 

Start Early 

Document  

Get Help 

Donôt take ñNoò for an answer 

Make a back up plan 
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